From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 6/22/2021 4:04:17 PM

Subject: RE: North Complex Estimating
Attachments: System Hardening Daily Summary 06/22/21

The rainbow report gets sent to me from_ on a daily basis. | do not save them as | really do not use
them. This would represent the most up to date mileage installed, energized and QC'd.

e Do you report anywhere the weekly incremental progress and do you have targets for weekly / monthly
reporting? | do not send any report outs. We discuss the estimating tasks on our weekly estimating call.
The goal as previously set up was 10 mile out of estimating monthly

e |s it possible to break out the underground from the overhead work? that at this point, there
is no Overhead progress? This is a question you would have to ask Mor as they
created the rainbow report.

Thank You,

— Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects

Pacific Gas and Electric
Office:

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 2:42 PM

To: _

Cc:
Subject: RE: North Complex Estimating

Thanks,-

A couple of questions for both of you:

e Do you report anywhere the weekly incremental progress and do you have targets for weekly / monthly
reporting?

e |s it possible to break out the underground from the overhead work? | understand that at this point, there
is no Overhead progress?

-is there a location where you store the iterations of the file with the “Rainbow” chart? At this point, it
appears to be the best source of 08W construction information. If not, is the current progress of 5.6 miles
constructed the most up to date for this week’s report (cut off 6/18/21)7?

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 11:59 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: North Complex Estimating
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Good morning -

Everything that is Miles Constructed, CONs, UNSC and Pend have been estimated.

Those in ESTS are in Progress and the UNSE are ones we are just getting assigned.

2021 Forecast (Mil

Fire Rebuild - NCF (08W)

Status Group GC Contract
Miles Constructed 0.8 4.8
Miles in Construction Progress (CONS) 5.5 0.5
Ready for Construction (UNSC) - 56
Dependency (PEND) 1.7 36.4
Estimating (ESTS) 3.7 12.2
Scoped 14.7
Unscheduled Estimating In Scoping 15
(UNSE)
Pre-Scoping -
TOTAL 87.4

Central Design Manager North

Some of the measures included in this email are contemplated as additional precautionary measures intended
to further reduce the risk of wildfires.

Sent: Monday, June 21, i
To:=

Cc:
Subject: RE: North Complex Estimating

The chart below shows how many miles are | the current status. We do not have a regular report that
automatically shows what was completed the previous week / month. | manually provide that information to my
team on our estimating calls.

Thank You,

m- Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects
acific Gas and Electric

Mobil
Office:

From:
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 1:28 PM

To: I
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Cc:
Subject: RE: North Complex Estimating

Thanks, -

My interpretation is that 15.9 total 08W miles have been estimated — is that correct? Is it possible to obtain
figures for Underground and Overhead, and also weekly progress?

2021 Forecast (Mil

Fire Rebuild - NCF (08W)

Status Group GC Contract
Miles Constructed 0.8 4.8
Miles in Construction Progress (CONS) 55 0.5
Ready for Construction (UNSC) - 56
Dependency (PEND) 1.7 36.4
Estimating (ESTS) 37 12.2
Scoped 14.7
Unscheduled Estimating In Scoping 15
(UNSE)
Pre-Scoping -
TOTAL 87.4

From:
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 12:36 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: North Complex Estimating

look at the tab labelled FRRB-NCF

Thank You,

— Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects

Pacific Gas and Electric

Office:
Sent: Monday, June 21, :

To: I
Ce: I
Subject: North Complex Estimating

Hi, I

We met with-to coordinate dashboard reporting for the North Complex fire. She indicated that
estimating is close to complete for the O8W work, and that you have a report that you maintain based on the AO
download from SAP. Could you send that report to us for our use in the Estimating section of the dashboard and
perhaps in other reporting efforts such as the CRRP Tableau dashboard.
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Thaiks again for your help,
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